

Section I
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
 and Negotiated Rulemaking**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 6A-1.00141: Florida Education Identifier Assignment and Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To implement the Florida Education Identifier (FLEID) as the primary identifier in data submissions to the department; records containing a student’s social security number, Student ID, or Alias ID will not be accepted by the department’s management information systems. The effect of the rule maintains student privacy both locally and within the department, while also reducing the usage of the SSN (which is embedded within the existing Florida Student ID).

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: This new rule will provide the parameters of assignment and school district reporting requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1008.386(2), (3), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1008.386, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: April 15, 2020 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: GoToMeeting Link - <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6650459158696651534>.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Shawna Reid, Bureau of Technology Planning and Management, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1444, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0428.

To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Department of Education, (850)245-9601 or email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org or go to <https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 33-601.504 Transition Assistance Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To amend and clarify the Department’s rule related to the transition assistance program.

SUMMARY: To comply with legislative changes to § 944.705, F.S., rulemaking is necessary to modify the Department’s transition assistance program to establish a toll-free hotline for post-release community-based reentry service referrals, to expand the use of the Department’s risk and needs assessment to provide inmates and offenders with community-specific reentry service provider referrals, to establish a registration process for organizations applying to the Department to provide reentry services, to provide for veteran-specific referrals, and to establish how the Department may contract with public or private organizations to establish transitional employment programs.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used an itemized checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory cost associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria. Upon review of the proposed changes to the rule, the Department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.705, 944.706, 944.708 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 20.315, 944.291, 944.701-708, 944.611, 944.613, 944.7065 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Paul A. Vazquez, Assistant General Counsel, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-601.504 Transition ~~Skills Assistance~~ Program.

(1) All inmates being released from the Department of Corrections are eligible to participate in ~~for~~ the transition skills assistance program except for those inmates meeting the criteria for exemption in paragraph (3)(b) below. ~~those being released to a detainer, unless the department determines that cancellation of the detainer is likely, or that the incarceration for which the detainer was issued will be of short duration.~~

(2) ~~The Department shall administer a Department-approved risk and needs assessment within 18 months of an inmate's scheduled release date to identify community-specific reentry service provider referrals. The department shall conduct a needs assessment of all inmates eligible for the transition assistance program. The assessment shall evaluate the following post-release needs:~~

- ~~(a) Employment.~~
- ~~(b) Residence.~~
- ~~(c) Special needs.~~
 - ~~1. Family counseling.~~
 - ~~2. Substance abuse counseling.~~
 - ~~3. Employment support programs.~~
 - ~~4. Continuing treatment for an existing medical condition.~~
 - ~~5. Other special needs.~~

~~(d) Other needs that will aid in a smooth transition back to society.~~

(3)(a) The ~~Department~~ department shall provide ~~participation in~~ a standardized transition skills release orientation program to every eligible inmate within ~~six~~ 6 months ~~of prior to~~ the inmate's scheduled release date. The transition skills release orientation program shall consist of pre-release or post-release instruction that includes:

- 1. through 3. No change.
- 4. Community reentry ~~re-entry~~ concerns.
- 5. Community reentry ~~re-entry~~ support.
- 6. Any other appropriate instruction to promote ~~ensure~~ the inmate's successful reentry ~~re-entry~~ into the community.

(b) The transition skills program ~~shall~~ will be provided to all ~~inmates,~~ ~~inmates~~ and all inmates ~~shall~~ will be required to complete the program ~~course~~ prior to release except for the following:

- 1. No change.

2. Inmates who are not to be released from incarceration such as those released to detainers to other state or federal authorities where the inmate will be detained or incarcerated. However, pursuant to Section 944.703, F.S., the Department of ~~Corrections~~ shall determine whether cancellation of the detainer is likely or that the incarceration for which the detainer was issued will be of short duration, ~~in which case the inmate will not be exempt from the program.~~ ~~duration.~~

3. through 6. No change.

(c) The classification officer shall review all inmates at the institution or facility who are within 180 days of release to verify completion of the transition skills program.

(d) The Institutional Classification Team (~~ICT~~) shall ensure that inmates required to participate in the transition skills program mandated for the 100-Hour Transition Skills Program are informed of this requirement ~~assignment~~ in accordance with classification procedures and that the consequences of refusing to participate ~~the refusal~~ are explained. The explanation shall include the following:

1. ~~If eligible, the~~ ~~The~~ inmate is required to participate in the ~~mandatory~~ transition skills program.

2. Disciplinary action in accordance with Chapter 33-601, F.A.C., ~~shall~~ will be imposed as a consequence of the inmate refusing to work or participate in mandatory programs.

3. In addition to disciplinary action, no eligible inmate ~~shall~~ will be eligible to participate in a work release center assignment or work release program if he or she refuses to participate in the ~~mandatory~~ transition skills program or refuses to complete ~~has not subsequently completed~~ the program.

4. Disciplinary action ~~shall~~ will also be taken if the inmate agrees to enter the ~~mandatory~~ transition skills program but is subsequently reassigned due to behavior problems or the inmate's unwillingness to actively participate in program activities and follow program rules as determined by transition services staff.

(e) If an eligible inmate refuses to participate after program enrollment, the refusal shall be documented in the Offender Based Information System (~~OBIS~~).

1. The inmate shall be required to sign Form DC5-415, Refusal of Mandatory 100-Hour Transition Skills Program. Form DC5-415 is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, ~~Office of Research, Planning and Support Services,~~ 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500. The effective date of this form is 11-18-03.

2. If the inmate refuses to sign Form DC5-415, the refusal shall be noted on the ~~referral~~ form and witnessed by two staff members.

3. If the inmate refuses to participate and later recants, the inmate shall be allowed to request to participate by completing an Inmate Request, Form DC6-236, and submitting it to his or

her the classification officer. Form DC6-236 is incorporated by reference in Rule 33-103.005, F.A.C.

(f) As part of the transition skills release-orientation program, any inmate claiming to be a victim of domestic violence as defined in Section 741.28 741.30, F.S., shall be informed of the domestic violence center nearest his or her established residence. Upon release, the inmate shall be referred to the designated center.

(g) The Department department is authorized to contract with public or private entities for the provision of all or part of the components of the transition skills release-orientation program.

(4) Inmates being released shall be identified and screened by a designated officer prior to release. The screening shall consist of the following:

(a) Review of the inmate's risk and needs assessment to update or identify the inmate's record to determine eligibility and post-release needs;

(b) Discussion with the inmate about participation to determine interest in participating in the transition assistance program if eligible;

(c) Review of visiting records to determine whether the inmate's visitors could provide post-release residential or employment assistance;

~~(d) A needs assessment as outlined in subsection (2) above;~~

~~(d)(e)~~ Verification from ~~with~~ any authority having an active detainer on the inmate that the detainer is likely to may be cancelled or that incarceration resulting from the detainer will be of short duration; and

~~(e)(f)~~ Any other steps necessary to make a reasonable judgment as to post-release needs eligibility.

(5) The following community resource contacts and available identification documents shall be provided to each inmate prior to release:

(a) A toll-free number that released inmates may call to obtain post-release resources and referrals for community-based reentry services.

(b) A weblink to a comprehensive community resource directory, organized by county, which includes contact information and a description of services offered for each provider listed in the directory, including existing portals of entry.

~~(c) A At the time of the release of an inmate, designated staff shall inform the inmate of the post release community resource and provide other appropriate referral information. This information shall include the identity of the releasee, the post release community resource, the release assistance officer,~~

~~the referral location, a social security card or other valid I.D., I.D. and any other information that would be of value in assisting the smooth transition of the releasee into society.~~

(d) The releasee shall be informed that the use of his or her social security card is a means of establishing employment eligibility for prospective employers in accordance with the Federal Immigration Reform and Control Act. The use of the card for this purpose is voluntary, and the inmate may refuse to disclose his or her social security number.

(6) Post-release transportation Transportation for inmates ~~released under this program~~ shall be provided by the most economical common carrier and which shall be paid for by a non-negotiable travel voucher, or by private transportation ~~which shall be provided by a family member, approved Type "B" furlough sponsor, or citizen volunteer whose purpose is to immediately transport the inmate to a designated location.~~ Releasees shall be escorted to the common carrier terminal by a Department department employee who shall remain with the releasee until he or she departs on the authorized transportation. The releasee shall be instructed informed to proceed immediately to the appropriate office of or to call telephone the designated community resource liaison.

(7) No change.

(8) The Department department is authorized to enter into contracts with the Agency for Workforce Innovation for the provision of job placement. The Department department is authorized to enter into contracts with the Department of Children and Family Services, the Salvation Army, and other public or private organizations, including faith-based service groups, for the provision of basic support services for releasees. The Department will provide an application process on the Department's public website to allow nonprofit faith-based or professional businesses, or civic or community organizations to apply for registration with the Department to provide inmate reentry services.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 944.705, 944.706, 944.708 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.291, 944.701-708, 944.611, 944.613, 944.7065 FS. History—New 1-19-85, Formerly 33-7.08, Amended 11-8-86, 5-18-87, 4-19-89, 5-21-92, 1-5-93, 11-16-97, Formerly 33-7.008, Amended 11-18-03,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Richard Comerford, Assistant Deputy Secretary of Institutions

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Mark S. Inch, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 24, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 28, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64B3-8.002	Inactive Status and Reactivation of Inactive Clinical Laboratory Personnel License
64B3-8.003	Renewal of Clinical Laboratory Training Program License
64B3-8.004	Renewal of Clinical Laboratory Personnel Continuing Education Provider License
64B3-8.006	Exemption of Spouses of Members of Armed Forces from Licensure Renewal Provisions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendments are to update the rule language.

SUMMARY: To update rule language.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.024(2), 456.036, 483.805(4), 483.807(1), 483.811(2), 483.817, 483.819, 483.821 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.024(2), 456.036, 483.807, 483.811, 483.817, 483.819, 483.821 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B3-8.002 Inactive Status and Reactivation of Inactive Clinical Laboratory Personnel License.

(1) A clinical laboratory personnel licensee may elect at any time to place the license into an inactive status by filing with the Board a complete form DH-MQA 1229 Florida Department of Health (Department) License Renewal Application (Active and Inactive Status), incorporated by reference at Rule 64B-9.001, F.A.C., application for inactive status and paying the inactive status fee of Rule 64B3-9.006, F.A.C. For the purpose of this section, a complete application shall be a renewal form provided by the Department on which the licensee affirmatively elects inactive status.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.036, 483.805(4), 483.819 FS. Law Implemented 456.036, 483.817, 483.819 FS. History—New 2-22-94, Formerly 61F3-8.002, Amended 12-26-94, 5-3-95, 12-3-96, Formerly 59O-8.002, Amended 9-12-99, 5-16-00, 5-15-03, 2-24-04, 1-30-12,

64B3-8.003 Renewal of Clinical Laboratory Training Program License.

(1) No change.

(2) The training program shall submit a complete form DH5030-MQA entitled Renewal Application for Clinical Laboratory Personnel Training Program, incorporated by reference at Rule 64B3-3.001, F.A.C., renewal application and renewal fee to the Department.

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 483.805(4), 483.811(2) FS. Law Implemented 483.811 FS. History—New 2-22-94, Formerly 61F3-8.003, Amended 12-3-96, Formerly 59O-8.003, Amended 12-21-99, 2-24-04,

64B3-8.004 Renewal of Clinical Laboratory Personnel Continuing Education Provider License.

(1) The provider shall submit a biennial renewal application with CE Broker through CEbroker.com, and pay the appropriate and renewal fee direct to CE Broker the Department.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 483.807(1), 483.821 FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 483.807, 483.821 FS. History—New 2-22-94, Formerly 61F3-8.004, Amended 12-3-96, Formerly 59O-8.004, Amended 12-21-99, 2-24-04, _____.

64B3-8.006 Exemption of Spouses of Members of Armed Forces from Licensure Renewal Provisions.

A licensee who is the spouse of a member of the Armed Forces of the United States shall be exempt from all licensure renewal provisions for any period of time which the licensee is absent from the State of Florida due to the spouse's duties with the Armed Forces. The licensee must document the absence and the

spouse’s military status to the Board by submitting a complete form DH-MOA 1229 Florida Department of Health (Department) License Renewal Application (Active and Inactive Status), incorporated by reference at Rule 64B-9.001, F.A.C. The licensee is required to notify the Board of a change in status within six months of the licensee’s return to the State of Florida or the spouse’s discharge from active duty. If the change of status occurs within the second half of the biennium, the licensee is exempt from the continuing education requirement for that biennium.

Rulemaking Authority 456.024(2), 483.817 FS. Law Implemented 456.024(2) FS. History–New 10-11-04, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 22, 2019
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 10, 2020

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Marine Fisheries

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

68B-14.009 Reporting Requirement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (Commission) is considering a proposed rule amendment that would replace the reporting requirements of the Gulf Reef Fish Survey (GRFS), which expires June 30, 2020, with those of a State Reef Fish Survey (SRFS). This change would require recreational harvesters to annually report if they intend to fish for or possess certain reef fish species while aboard a private vessel in or on Florida waters. The reef fish included in the SRFS reporting requirement would be the same as those for GRFS (red snapper, vermilion snapper, black grouper, gag grouper, red grouper, greater amberjack, lesser amberjack, almaco jack, banded rudderfish, and gray triggerfish) plus mutton snapper, yellowtail snapper, and hogfish. Additionally, the proposed rule amendment would remove an outdated reference to the 2018 and 2019 Gulf Reef Fish State For-hire Pilot Program, which has ended.

The effects of the rule amendment would be enhanced data collection for recreationally-caught reef fish throughout Florida. SRFS would be used to collect more accurate, precise, and timely catch and effort estimates to inform management of key recreational reef fish fisheries statewide.

SUMMARY: The rule amendment would replace the Gulf Reef Fish Survey with the State Reef Fish Survey and create an annual requirement for recreational fishers to report if they

intend to harvest, attempt to harvest, or possess certain reef fish while aboard a private vessel in or on Florida waters. The rule amendment would add mutton snapper, yellowtail snapper, and hogfish to list of reef fish included in this reporting requirement. The rule amendment would also remove outdated rule language regarding an expired for-hire data collection program.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the nature of the rule and the preliminary analysis conducted to determine whether a SERC was required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida Constitution.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: During the Commission’s regular meeting May 13–14, 2020, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., each day.

PLACE: Hilton Miami Dadeland, 9100 North Kendall Drive, Miami, Florida, 33176

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jessica McCawley, Director, Division of Marine Fisheries Management, 620 S. Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, and (850)487-0554.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68B-14.009 Reporting Requirement.

The purpose and intent of this rule is to improve recreational harvest data collection capabilities for certain reef fish species

by identifying the population of anglers and vessels for hire fishing for these species.

(1) ~~From April 1, 2015 through June 30, 2020, recreational Recreational harvesters are required to report their intention to harvest or attempt to harvest certain reef fish species annually in the upcoming year. A recreational harvester may not harvest, attempt to harvest, or possess the following reef fish species red snapper, vermilion snapper, gag grouper, red grouper, black grouper, gray triggerfish, greater amberjack, lesser amberjack, banded rudderfish, or almaco jack while aboard a vessel in or on Florida Waters of the Gulf of Mexico excluding Monroe County, unless that person has reported their intention to do so to the State Gulf Reef Fish Survey. Under section 379.401(1), F.S., failure to file reports required of persons who hold recreational licenses is a non-criminal infraction.~~

- (a) ~~Amberjacks.~~
 - 1. ~~Almaco jack.~~
 - 2. ~~Banded rudderfish.~~
 - 3. ~~Greater amberjack.~~
 - 4. ~~Lesser amberjack.~~
- (b) ~~Gray triggerfish.~~
- (c) ~~Groupers.~~
 - 1. ~~Black grouper.~~
 - 2. ~~Gag grouper.~~
 - 3. ~~Red grouper.~~
- (d) ~~Hogfish.~~
- (e) ~~Snappers.~~
 - 1. ~~Mutton snapper.~~
 - 2. ~~Red snapper.~~
 - 3. ~~Vermilion snapper.~~
 - 4. ~~Yellowtail snapper.~~

(2) ~~Proof of submission of the report required in subsection (1), must be in the personal possession of the recreational harvester while the recreational harvester is harvesting, attempting to harvest or possessing these species aboard a vessel in Florida Waters of the Gulf of Mexico excluding Monroe County.~~

(3) ~~(b) Persons meeting the criteria outlined in paragraphs 379.353(2)(a), (i), (j), and (o), F.S., are exempt from the reporting requirement in subsection (1).~~

(2) ~~In accordance with paragraph 379.354(7)(e), F.S., owners, operators, or custodians of vessels for hire are required to report their intention to harvest or attempt to harvest certain reef fish species during the years 2018 and 2019. A vessel for hire may not harvest, attempt to harvest, or possess red snapper, vermilion snapper, gag grouper, red grouper, black grouper, gray triggerfish, greater amberjack, lesser amberjack, banded rudderfish, or almaco jack in or on Florida Waters of the Gulf of Mexico excluding Monroe County, unless the owner, operator, or custodian for the vessel for hire has reported their intention to do so to the Gulf Reef Fish State For Hire Pilot~~

~~Program. Under section 379.401(1), F.S., failure to file reports required of persons who hold recreational vessel licenses is a non-criminal infraction.~~

(a) ~~Proof of submission of the report required in subsection (2), must be aboard the vessel for hire while the vessel for hire is harvesting, attempting to harvest, or possessing these species in Florida Waters of the Gulf of Mexico excluding Monroe County.~~

(b) ~~Vessels for hire that possess aboard the vessel a valid federal Gulf of Mexico Charter/Headboat Permit for Reef Fish pursuant to 50 C.F.R. §622.20(b) are exempt from the reporting requirement in subsection (2).~~

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2020.
 Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 8-26-14, Amended 6-11-18, 7-1-20.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Jessica McCawley, Director, Division of Marine Fisheries Management, 620 S. Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, and (850)487-0554.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 19, 2020

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 27, 2020.

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Physical Therapy Practice**

RULE NO.: 64B17-3.001 RULE TITLE: Licensure

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 63, March 31, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are based upon written comments received by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

64B17-3.001 Licensure.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Qualifications for Licensure. All applicants for licensure as a physical therapist or physical therapist assistant must demonstrate the following:
 - (a) through (b) No change.
 - (c) Education:

1. through 2. No change.

3. For a physical therapist or physical therapist assistant to be ~~approved~~~~certified~~ to take the licensure examination, the Board must receive verification that the applicant has graduated. The applicant’s institution may send a final transcript, or the applicant’s program may send a Letter of Completion. For the Board to consider a Letter of Completion, the letter must:

a. through e. No change.

4. No change.

(3) Through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 486.025, 486.031(3), 486.104 FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.017, 456.0635, 456.38, 486.031, 486.041, 486.051, 486.061, 486.0715, 486.081, 486.102, 486.103, 486.104 FS. History—New 8-6-84, Amended 6-2-85, Formerly 21M-7.20, Amended 5-18-86, Formerly 21M-7.020, 21MM-3.001, Amended 3-1-94, Formerly 61F11-3.001, Amended 12-22-94, 4-10-96, Formerly 59Y-3.001, Amended 12-30-98, 1-23-03, 4-9-06, 9-19-06, 3-13-07, 5-11-08, 5-21-09, 8-10-09, 7-5-10, 12-17-12, 12-15-14, 2-14-17, 10-22-17, _____.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
11B-27.002 Certification, Employment or Appointment, Reactivation, and Terminating Employment or Appointment of Officers
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 10, 2020, the Department of Law Enforcement, received a petition for permanent waiver of subsection 11B-27.002(4), F.A.C., from Javier Cordero. Petitioner wishes to permanently waive that portion of the Rule that states: (a) Within 4 years of the beginning date of a Commission-approved Basic Recruit Training Program, an individual shall successfully complete the program, achieve a passing score on the applicable State Officer Certification Examination, and gain employment, and certification as an officer.
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Dana Kelly, Agency Clerk, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P.O. Box 1489 Tallahassee, FL, 32302 or by telephone at (850)410-7676.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing Home Administrators
2ND AMENDED NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 26, 2020, the Board of Nursing Home Administrators received a 2nd Amended Petition for Variance or Waiver filed by Warren R. Keene. Petitioner seeks a permeant variance or waiver of Rule 64B10-15.001, F.A.C., that outlines the requirements for continuing education for licensure renewal.
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Nursing Home Administrators, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

**Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings**

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS
The Criminal Punishment Code Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: Friday April 10, 2020, 3:00 p.m. until conclusion
PLACE: Teleconference Number: 1(888)585-9008, Passcode: 757-756-300
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Scoresheets Subcommittee
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Justine Hicks at Justine.Hicks@myfloridalegal.com.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Office of the Attorney General Ashley Moody at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
For more information, you may contact: Justine Hicks at Justine.Hicks@myfloridalegal.com or by telephone at (850)245-0146.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
 The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 8, 2020, 2:00 p.m. ET
PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement Headquarters; 2331 Phillips Road; Tallahassee, Florida 32308.
DIAL-IN INSTRUCTIONS: Call 1(888)585-9008 and enter code, 197697647, followed by the # sign. Please call 5 minutes before 2:00 p.m. ET

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Suspension of rules and/or statutes under the purview of the Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail at JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us if you have questions about the above conference call.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail at JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us if you have questions about the above conference call. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District
 The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 8, 2020, 1:00 p.m.,
 Governing Board Workshop

PLACE: In accordance with Governor DeSantis' Executive Orders 20-52 and 20-69 and SFWMD Emergency Order 2020-004-DAO, this Workshop will be conducted via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use. A link will be provided on the District's website at www.SFWMD.gov/meetings.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A workshop to provide an overview of the District's Environmental Resource Permitting (ERP) Program, with particular focus on wetland delineation, assessment of impacts and mitigation pursuant to Part IV of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes; the rules in Chapter 62-330 of the Florida Administrative Code; and, the Applicant's Handbook for ERP Applications. The Workshop session is informative in nature and no final decisions will be made by the Governing Board.

The public and stakeholders will have an opportunity to view and comment on the Workshop by utilizing the Governing Board Meeting link provided on the District's website

www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, which will go live shortly before 1:00 p.m. on April 8, 2020.

All of this Workshop will be conducted via media technology. The Governing Board may take official action at the Workshop on any item appearing on the agenda and on any item that is added to the agenda as a result of a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda containing information on this Workshop will be posted to the District's website www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, 7 days prior to the meeting. Or, you can email Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd, District Clerk, at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District
 The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 9, 2020, 9:00 a.m.,
 Governing Board Monthly Meeting

PLACE: In accordance with Governor DeSantis' Executive Orders 20-52 and 20-69 and SFWMD Emergency Order 2020-004-DAO, this meeting will be conducted via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use. A link will be provided on the District's website at www.SFWMD.gov/meetings.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District will discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters.

The public and stakeholders will have an opportunity to view and comment on the meeting by utilizing the Governing Board Monthly Meeting link provided on the District's website www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, which will go live shortly before 9:00 a.m. on April 9, 2020.

All of this meeting will be conducted via media technology.

The Governing Board may take official action at the meeting on any item appearing on the agenda and on any item that is added to the agenda as a result of a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda containing information on this meeting will be posted to the District's website www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, 7 days prior to the meeting. Or, you can email Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd, District Clerk, at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority
The Tampa Bay Water, A Regional Water Supply Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 27, 2020, 9:30 a.m., via Conference Call.

PLACE: Due to COVID-19 concerns for the safety of staff and the public recommendation for Safer at Home, interested parties should use the following Dial-In Conference No: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room 700 497 692#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting of the Selection Committee for Design-Build Project for Diesel Piping and Tank Improvements at High Service Pump Station and Cypress Creek Water Treatment Plant, Contract No.: 2020-043. As a part of the selection process, the Selection Committee will meet to review and discuss the responses and ranking of the firms, determine if interviews are needed and review potential interview questions. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Office of Public and Professional Guardians

The Foundation for Indigent Guardianship Trust, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 16, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference call: dial-in 1(888)585-9008, participant code: 553-665-740

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board of Directors updates relative to the Florida for Indigent Guardianship Trust, Inc.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Charles Alkire, via email at charles.alkire@verizon.net.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Melissa Singletary, (850)414-2381. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

The Florida E911 Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: April 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m. to the conclusion of business; April 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m. to the conclusion of business

PLACE: Teleconference

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Spring Rural County Programs

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the

proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

The Committee on Continuing Professional Education announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 21, 2020, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference, Dial-In-Number: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room Number: 624-410-563

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee on Continuing Professional Education will meet to discuss items relating to CPE credits.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Karan Lee, Florida Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Karan Lee. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Karan Lee, Florida Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of State Lands

The Division of State Lands announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 10, 2020, 9:00 a.m., CANCELLED

PLACE: Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: NOTICE OF MEETING CANCELLATION

The safety and welfare of our employees and the public we serve are of top priority to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). DEP continues to take proactive measures and preventative actions to protect visitors, staff and volunteers as COVID-19 continues to be monitored. DEP has cancelled the ARC Regular Meeting scheduled for Friday, April 10, 2020, 9:00 a.m. in Tallahassee, FL. Items

scheduled for this meeting will be considered at the June 12, 2020 ARC Public Hearing and Council Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Email: ARC_Mailinglist@floridadep.gov.

By mail: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd, MS 140, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Via phone: (850)245-2713.

For more information, you may contact: Email: ARC_Mailinglist@floridadep.gov.

By mail: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd, MS 140, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Via phone: (850)245-2713.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

The Department of Health announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 8, 2020, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, 136-103-141 participant code

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business, to include licensure.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridaschiropracticmedicine.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Department of Health, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling announces an official Board meeting. All interested parties are invited to attend at the address listed below which is open to the public.

DATE AND TIME: April 3, 2020, 8:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Teleconference Call: Dial-in Number 1(888)585-9008, Conference Code 744-469-610

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Emergency rule discussion related to registered interns. Rulemaking will include provisions for conducting face-to-face psychotherapy by electronic means.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by visiting www.floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/meeting-information/.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made. Those who are hearing impaired, using TDD equipment can call the Florida Telephone Relay System at 1(800)955-8771. Persons requiring special accommodations due to disability or physical impairment should contact the Board Office by phone to (850)245-4292 at least one week prior to the meeting.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Child Abuse Death Review Circuit 6 Committee ****CANCELLATION**** announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: The April 10, 2020 meeting previously noticed in Vol. 45/247-12/23/2019 has been cancelled.

PLACE: Meeting cancelled

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting cancelled

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA

FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL

The Florida Virtual School Board of Trustees announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 1, 2020, At the conclusion of the State Board of Education Meeting beginning at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Mater Academy Charter Middle/High School, 7901 NW 103rd Street, Hialeah Gardens, FL 33016

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees and all matters to be considered will pertain to the day-to-day operations of the school.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jessica Beecham, Board Clerk, 2145 Metrocenter Blvd., Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32835 email at jbeecham@flvs.net or via Board Docs website:

<https://go.boarddocs.com/fla/flvs/Board.nsf/vpublic?open>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jessica Beecham, Board Clerk, 2145 Metrocenter Blvd., Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32835 email at jbeecham@flvs.net. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jessica Beecham, Board Clerk, 2145 Metrocenter Blvd., Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32835 email at jbeecham@flvs.net.

FLORIDA WORKERS' COMPENSATION JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION, INC

The FWCJUA Investment Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 14, 2020, 10:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Contact Kathy Coyne at (941)378-7408 to participate.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The 2020-2021 meeting schedule; investment marketplace update; portfolio compliance review; investment policy & guidelines review; and the investment manager performance.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathy Coyne or at www.fwcjua.com.

FLORIDA WORKERS' COMPENSATION JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION, INC.

The FWCJUA Audit Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 14, 2020, 11:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Contact Kathy Coyne at (941)378-7408 to participate.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The 2019 financial audit, update on federal tax matters, and Audit Committee Charter procedures checklist.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathy Coyne or at www.fwcjua.com.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Construction Industry Licensing Board has received the petition for declaratory statement from Roger M. Johnson, filed on March 25, 2020. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 489.105(m), F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioner seeks a determination from the Board as to whether a Certified Plumber and a licensed swimming pool contractor can plumb a pool on the same contracted job site, as it pertains to statute. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to

intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Daniel Biggins, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039 or telephone: (850)487-1395, or by electronic mail to Donald.Shaw@myfloridalicense.com.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
Division of Emergency Management
Advertisement in FAR for RFI-DEM-19-20-025
Notice of Request for Information
Request for Information RFI-DEM-19-20-025
Debris Monitoring

The Division of Emergency Management announces a request for information published via the Vendor Bid System (VBS). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

Important Dates:

Date and Time: April 9, 2020, 5:00 p.m.

Event: Questions Due to Procurement Officer via Email

Date and Time: April 13, 2020, 5:00 p.m.

Event: Answers to Vendor Questions Posted via VBS

Date and Time: April 21, 2020, 5:00 p.m.

Event: Responses Due to Procurement Officer via Email

This Request for Information (RFI) seeks information from experienced, qualified Vendors offering personnel, services, and equipment to perform automated debris monitoring of debris hauling operations after a catastrophic event. When a disaster event occurs that produces large amounts of debris, effective coordination to monitor and document debris removal operations from the point of debris collection to final disposition is crucial to ensure that operations are efficient, effective, and in compliance with all applicable guidance.

For more information, contact the Procurement Officer: Justin Payne, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Phone: (850)815-4621 Email: Justin.Payne@em.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Notice of Application Period for Advanced Cleanup (AC)

The Department of Environmental Protection announces, in accordance with Section 376.30713, F.S., that it will accept AC applications for Individual and Bundled sites submitted between May 1, 2020, and on or before 5:00 p.m. on June 30, 2020. Public opening of timely submitted AC applications shall be on July 7, 2020, 10:00 a.m. at the Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Conference Room 603, Tallahassee, Florida. Any updates to the AC forms and guidance will be posted on the Petroleum Restoration (PRP) website by May 1, 2020. Please use the following link to access that information:

<https://floridadep.gov/waste/petroleum-restoration/content/advanced-cleanup-program-ac>.

Matthew Ingham, Petroleum Restoration Program AC Coordinator, is the point of contact for the AC Program. Please direct inquiries regarding the AC process (but no pre-bids or bidding information) to: Matthew Ingham, Department of Environmental Protection, Petroleum Restoration Program, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 4530, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, phone: (850) 245-8964, or email: Matthew.Ingham@floridadep.gov.

AULD & WHITE CONSTRUCTORS, LLC

St. Clair Window Replacement Invitation to Bid

Window Replacement at St. Clair Evans Academy #124

Auld & White Constructors, LLC, in conjunction with Duval County Public Schools, will be accepting SEALED proposals, which will be received until 2:00 p.m., April 9, 2020, at Auld & White Constructors, LLC, 4168 Southpoint Parkway, Suite 101, Jacksonville, Florida 32216.

Project consists of replacement of existing exterior windows and doors with standard and bullet resistant systems. Trades include demo, misc. steel, BR windows/standard windows (window packages must be bid together), BR paneling, doors/hardware, solid surface window sills, misc. painting and window treatments.

Bid drawings and specifications will be available on Auld & White Constructors, LLC’s website (www.auld-white.com), on March 31, 2020, 2020. All interested bidders shall submit their Notice of Intent to Tabitha Hochstein by email at awcestimating@auld-white.com.

Duval County Public Schools and Auld & White Constructors, LLC are committed to provide equal opportunity and strongly encourage all interested M/WBE and small business firms and suppliers to submit bids. Auld & White Constructors, LLC reserves the right to reject any and all bids, waive formalities and irregularities in bidding and to accept bids, which are considered by Auld & White Constructors, LLC to be in the best interest of the project.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 25, 2020 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 31, 2020.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
12B-5.150	3/27/2020	4/16/2020
12E-1.028	3/27/2020	4/16/2020
40D-8.041	3/26/2020	4/15/2020
40D-8.041	3/26/2020	4/15/2020
53ER20-21	3/25/2020	3/25/2020
53ER20-22	3/30/2020	3/30/2020
59A-36.015 (formerly 58A-5.024)	3/27/2020	4/16/2020

59G-6.010	3/26/2020	4/15/2020
61G18-16.002	3/25/2020	4/14/2020
61G18-16.003	3/25/2020	4/14/2020
61H1-19.008	3/25/2020	4/14/2020
64B20ER20-23	3/27/2020	3/27/2020
64B20-2.001	3/31/2020	4/20/2020
64B20-2.003	3/31/2020	4/20/2020
64B20-4.001	3/31/2020	4/20/2020
64B20-4.0045	3/31/2020	4/20/2020
68-1.003	3/26/2020	4/15/2020
68-1.003	3/30/2020	4/19/2020
68B-18.002	3/26/2020	1/1/2021
68B-18.005	3/26/2020	1/1/2021
69A-40.038	3/26/2020	4/15/2020

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establish SOLANO CYCLE INC. for the line-make JDRA. Orange Park

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Genuine Scooters LLC, intends to allow the establishment of Solano Cycle Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Royal Alloy By Jiangsu Dafier Motorcycle

Co., Ltd (line-make JDRA) at 593 Blanding Boulevard, Orange Park, (Clay County), Florida 32073, on or after April 30, 2020. The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Solano Cycle Inc. are dealer operator(s): Martin Solano, 593 Blanding Boulevard, Orange Park, Florida 32073, principal investor(s): Martin Solano, 593 Blanding Boulevard, Orange Park, Florida 32073.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Sarah Miyashiro, Genuine Scooters LLC, 2700 West Grand Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60612.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establish SAFETY HARBOR POWERSPORTS LLC, for the line-make BOSS. Safety Harbor

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Boss Hoss Cycles LLC, intends to allow the establishment of Safety Harbor Powersports LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Boss Hoss Cycles LLC (line-make BOSS) at 915 Harbor Lake Drive Suite A & B, Safety Harbor, (Pinellas County), Florida 34695, on or after May 1, 2020.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Safety Harbor Powersports LLC are dealer operator(s): Adam Bergman, 2683 Redford Court West, Clearwater, Florida 33761-1729; principal investor(s): Adam

Bergman, 2683 Redford Court West, Clearwater, Florida 33761-1729.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: William Banks, Boss Hoss Cycles LLC, 790 South Main Street, Dyersburg, Tennessee 38024.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

Notice of Extension

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

65D-30.0031 Certifications and Recognitions Required by Statute

65D-30.004 Common Licensing Standards

65D-30.0046 Staff Training, Qualifications, and Scope of Practice

Pursuant to subsection 120.74(5), F.S., the Department is filing this Notice of Extension for publishing a notice of proposed rule for the above-referenced rules. The rules concern Sections 394.4572, 397.4073, and 397.417, F.S., as identified in the Department's 2019 Regulatory Plan. A notice of rule development was published for the rules on October 30, 2019, in Volume 45, Number 212, of the Florida Administrative Register. The new statutory provisions require an extensive re-write of the rules.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

DEO Emergency Order 20-016

STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

EMERGENCY ORDER 20-016

WHEREAS, Novel Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) is a severe acute respiratory illness that can spread among humans through respiratory transmission and presents with symptoms similar to those of influenza; and

WHEREAS, as of March 15, 2020, numerous counties in Florida have positive cases for COVID-19, and COVID-19 poses a risk to the entire state of Florida; and

WHEREAS, the Governor issued Executive Order 20-52 on March 9, 2020, pursuant to the authority vested in him by Article IV, Section 1(a) of the Florida Constitution, the State Emergency Management Act, section 252.31, Florida Statutes, et al., as amended, and all other applicable laws, and declared a state of emergency for the State of Florida; and

WHEREAS, the Governor, in Executive Order Number 20-52, authorized each State agency to suspend the provisions of any regulatory statute of that agency, if strict compliance with that statute would in any way prevent, hinder, or delay necessary action in coping with this emergency; and

NOW, THEREFORE, I, KEN LAWSON, Executive Director of Florida’s Department of Economic Opportunity, pursuant to the authority granted by Executive Order No. 20-52, find the timely execution of the mitigation, response, and recovery aspects of the State’s emergency management plan, as it relates to COVID-19, is negatively impacted by the application of certain regulatory statutes related to the Department of Economic Opportunity (“the Department”). Therefore, I order the following:

1. Strict compliance with the requirements of section 443.091(1)(f), Florida Statutes, would prevent, hinder, or delay necessary action in coping with the emergency; therefore, the requirements of section 443.091(1)(f), Florida Statutes, are suspended.

2. This suspension shall apply retroactively for Reemployment Assistance claims filed the week beginning March 29, 2020. This Order shall remain in effect for as long as Executive Order No. 20-52, as extended by any subsequent Executive Order, is in effect.

Executed this 31st day of March, 2020, in Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

/s/Ken Lawson, Ken Lawson, Executive Director, 107 E. Madison St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Filed on this 31st day of March, 2020, with the designated Agency Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

/s/Janay Lovett, Agency Clerk

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL

THIS FINAL ORDER CONSTITUTES FINAL AGENCY ACTION UNDER CHAPTER 120, FLORIDA STATUTES. A PARTY WHO IS ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY FINAL AGENCY ACTION IS ENTITLED TO JUDICIAL REVIEW

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 120.68, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND FLORIDA RULES OF APPELLATE PROCEDURE 9.030(B)(1)(c) AND 9.110.

TO INITIATE JUDICIAL REVIEW OF THIS FINAL AGENCY ACTION, A NOTICE OF APPEAL MUST BE FILED WITH THE APPROPRIATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE DATE THE FINAL AGENCY ACTION WAS FILED BY THE AGENCY CLERK. THE NOTICE OF APPEAL MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY THE FILING FEE SPECIFIED IN SECTION 35.22, FLORIDA STATUTES. A COPY OF THE NOTICE OF APPEAL MUST ALSO BE FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT’S AGENCY CLERK, 107 EAST MADISON STREET, CALDWELL BUILDING, MSC 110, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-4128, AGENCY.CLERK@DEO.MYFLORIDA.COM.

A DOCUMENT IS FILED WHEN IT IS RECEIVED. THE NOTICE OF APPEAL MUST BE SUBSTANTIALLY IN THE FORM PRESCRIBED BY FLORIDA RULE OF APPELLATE PROCEDURE 9.900(A).

AN ADVERSELY AFFECTED PARTY WAIVES THE RIGHT TO JUDICIAL REVIEW IF THE NOTICE OF APPEAL IS NOT TIMELY FILED WITH BOTH THE DEPARTMENT’S AGENCY CLERK AND THE APPROPRIATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
